SAN MATEO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
1250 SAN CARLOS AVENUE, SAN CARLOS, CALIFORNIA

CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC)
MEETING MINUTES

APRIL 2, 2019

MEMBERS PRESENT: B. Arietta (Chair), D. Bautista, A. Chen, K. Chin, R. Hedges, J. Londer,
O. O'Neill, D. Ross-Jones, W. Warhurst

MEMBERS ABSENT:  E. El-Dardiry, J. Fox (Vice Chair), K. Kuklin, M. Rendon

STAFF PRESENT: J. Slavit, J. Hurley, T. Dubost, J. Brook

Chair Barbara Arietta called the meeting to order at 4:33 pm and requested that OIma
O'Neill lead the Pledge of Allegiance.

CAC Secretary Jean Brook called the roll. A quorum was present.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE TA CAC MEETING OF MARCH 5, 2019

Motion/Second: Bautista/Hedges

Ayes: Arietta, Bautista, Chen, Chin, Hedges, Londer, Ross-Jones, Warhurst
Abstentions: O'Neill

Absent: El-Dardiry, Fox, Kuklin, Rendon

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
None.
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY BOARD MEETING AGENDA FOR APRIL 4, 2019

5 (c) Award of Contract for Federal Legislative Advocacy Services

Ryan McCauley, Legislative Affairs Specialist, described the process for determining the
Authority's picks for the legislative services contract.

Jeff Londer said that the previous service, Holland & Knight, contract charge was
$35,000 per year, while the proposed new service is $61,000 per year. Mr. McCauley
said that he would check with the selection committee and get back to the CAC. Rich
Hedges said he was voting no pending receipt of more background information.

Motion/Second: Bautista/Chin

Ayes: Arietta, Bautista, Chen, Chin, O'Neill, Ross-Jones
Noes: Hedges, Warhurst

Abstentions: Londer

Absent: EI-Dardiry, Fox, Kuklin, Rendon

Page 1 of 5



TA CAC Meeting Minutes
April 2, 2019

5 (d) Award of Contract for State Legislative Advocacy Services

Chair Arietta and Mr. McCauley discussed the cost of the current five-year confract.
She noted that that amount constituted a significant bump for the next five-year
contract.

Mr. Hedges asked if expenses were included in the contract’s not-to-exceed amount.
Mr. McCauley said he would get back to the Board with that information. Mr. Hedges
said he was abstaining pending receipt of the expenses information.

Motion/Second: Bautista/Chin

Ayes: Arietta, Bautista, Chen, Chin, O'Neill, Ross-Jones, Warhurst
Abstentions: Hedges, Londer

Absent: El-Dardiry, Fox, Kuklin, Rendon

10 (c) State and Federal Legislative Update and Approval of Legislative Proposals

Mr. McCauley briefly summarized highlights of recent federal and state legislation. He
said they were working closely with Senator Dianne Feinstein’s office on grade
separation-related language in the reauthorization to boost tfransportation funding. He
noted they were requesting the Board's support on AB 252, the NEPA Delegation
Authority to Caltrans.

Motion/Second: Hedges/Londer
Ayes: Arietta, Bautista, Chen, Chin, Hedges, Londer, O'Neill, Ross-Jones, Warhurst
Absent: EI-Dardiry, Fox, Kuklin, Rendon

10 (a) Paratransit Program Report

Tina Dubost, Manager, Accessible Services, gave a presentation outlining the SamTrans
paratransit program'’s services.

Mr. Hedges asked if the District has been able to collect money that goes to Uber for
paratransit. Ms. Dubost said that Uber wants to ensure it is not recreating paratransit.
She said the community is most concerned with Uber offering same day wheelchair-
accessible service. She said that the District was not certain if they would be able to
provide the same level of service if they add the same-day wheelchair-accessible
option.

Diana Bautista asked about people with cognitive problems riding with attendants. Ms.
Dubost said attendants can ride with eligible riders for free.

Ken Chin asked about driver training. Ms. Dubost said the paratransit drivers receive 100
hours of training. Mr. Chin asked about liability issues such as falls. Ms. Dubost outlined
safety measures employed by the dirvers and some of the limitations of the operators’
responsibilities.

William Warhurst asked if there was same-day service; Ms. Dubost said no, that service
needed to be reserved 24 hours in advance.

Mr. Londer asked about reasons for the decline in ridership, aside from the bad
weather. Ms. Dubost said that ambulatory customers may choose Uber or Lyft, and
others may have moved too less-expensive areas.

Page 2 of 5



TA CAC Meeting Minutes
April 2, 2019

An Chen asked about renewing paratransit applications more frequently than every
three years for customers going through cognitive decline. Ms. Dubost said that they
work with people case by case about their ability to use paratransit and other available
options if needed.

Chair Arietta talked about Measure A and Measure W funding estimates.

Mr. Hedges said he thought paratransit was an important service. He mentioned a new
Supreme Court decision about collecting sales tax at point of purchase and asked if
the District was expecting any of that money.

10 (b) Pedestrian & Bicycle Program Report

Joel Slavit, Manager, Programming and Monitoring, gave a presentation on the new
California Avenue Roundabout and intfroduced staff from the City of Burlingame:
Andrew Wong, Senior Civil Engineer, and Lisha Mai, Associate Engineer. Mr. Wong
thanked the Board for the funding for the roundabout project and continued with the
presentation on the project design, which included an educational video about how to
use the new roundabout.

Mr. Londer said he was glad the project was getting done.

Ms. Chen asked if the Town of Hillsborough could put the video on their app; Mr. Wong
concurred.

Mr. Chin praised the design and asked about bicycle on-ramps and if the project had
a Class 4 designation for bicyclists. Mr. Wong said the updated municipal code
specifies that bicyclists are allowed to ride on the sidewalks outside of the main
commercial district without dismounting when there are no pedestrians in the area. Mr.
Chin asked why the northbound lanes were split and not both going through the
roundabout. Mr. Wong said that they wanted to ease the travel going northbound.

Ms. Bautista said that roundabouts made her a bit apprehensive. She asked how soon
Google Maps would reflect the new roundabout. Ms. Mai said it was now on Google
Maps, but Apple Maps has not yet added the new roundabout.

Ms. O’Neill praised the presentation and video. She asked about bicycles in the area;
Mr. Wong said they were currently working on the bicycle/pedestrian master plan.

Chair Arietta asked about adding reflectors to the pedestrian walkways. Mr. Wong said
the in-pavement lights that were initially installed have been removed due to
malfunction. Mr. Hedges said he was concerned that flashing crosswalk lights would
desensitize drivers to not be alert to pedestrians in the roundabout crosswalks.

Mr. Chin asked about the difference between Measure A and Measure W funds.
Mr. Slavit responded with details on how the funding works.

Mr. Warhurst noted that the US 101 Undercrossing Project listed on Exhibit A had only just
commenced. Mr. Slavit said that the work window for the project had increased so that
it should be completed sooner than anticipated.

Mr. Hedges said he hopes that Measure W will allow 20 projects to be done instead of
only 10 projects.

Page 3 of 5



TA CAC Meeting Minutes
April 2, 2019

Mr. Londer asked for confirmation that the ribbon-cutting for the roundabout would be
on April 17. Mr. Wong said the date is sfill tentative, depending on the weather. Ms. Mai
added that they wanted to install the thermoplastic striping beforehand, and said they
would confirm on April 8. Mr. Londer asked if the northbound through lane speed limit
would be 15 mph as on the roundabout. Mr. Wong said the speed limit northbound is
also 15 mph.

Mr. Hedges asked Mr. Wong if the grade separation on Broadway would be one of his
project, and Mr. Wong concurred.

Chair Arietta said that she likes the splinter islands.
5 (b) Acceptance of Statement of Revenues and Expenditures for February 2019

Motion/Second: Bautista/Chen
Ayes: Arietta, Bautista, Chen, Chin, Hedges, Londer, O'Neill, Ross-Jones, Warhurst
Absent: EI-Dardiry, Fox, Kuklin, Rendon

5 (a) Approval of Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting of March 7, 2019

No Comments.

REPORT OF THE CHAIR

Chair Arietta quoted from the California High Speed Rail (CHSR)'s Jim Bigelow in their
latest newsletter. It contained references to the progress of Caltrain electrification and
noted that it is 100 percent compatible with high-speed rail.

She said that the CHSR community working group wil meet on May 20 in San Mateo
and on May 28 in San Francisco.

REPORT FROM STAFF
Joe Hurley, TA Director, said there would be updates to the current Strategic Plan,
which will guide Measure A and Measure W funding.

He said that the stakeholder advisory group (SAG) and the technical advisory group
(TAG) both held their kickoff meetings in March.

He said that the Strategic Plan Ad Hoc Committee, consisting of Directors Carole
Groom, Rico Medina, and Carlos Romero, will have its initial meeting on April 16, and
will be reporting back to the Board and that staff will keep the CAC apprised.

Mr. Hurley talked about the March 8 groundbreaking ceremony for the Express Lanes
Project.
MEMBER COMMENTS/REQUESTS

Mr. Londer said he was happy that the Express Lanes project was moving ahead
quickly.

Mr. Hurley announced that the CAC was recruiting new members from April 3 through
May 3. He encouraged current members whose terms were expiring to reapply if willing
and able.

Page 4 of 5



TA CAC Meeting Minutes
April 2, 2019

Olma O’'Neill announced a Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) event at
the library on 315 Maple Avenue, South San Francisco at 6:00 pm on April 3.

Mr. Hedges mentioned that Senate Bill 50 was going to the Housing Committee that
week. He said the bill focuses on housing and work locations. He said the bill would stop
local communities from stopping new housing.

DATE, TIME, AND PLACE OF NEXT REGULAR MEETING
Chair Arietta announced that the next meeting would be held on Tuesday, April 30,

2019 at 4:30 pm, 1250 San Carlos Avenue, Bacciocco Auditorium, 279 Floor, San Carlos,
CA.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 6:14 pm.

Page 5 of 5



